From: Tom Blachly

To: Cindy Hailes

Cc: Bob Kennedy; Todd Ray (todd@millerenvtransfer.com)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Response to Comments - Miller Environmental Transfer
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 4:25:43 PM

Cindy - Miller trucking management believes the majority of the facility business will come from an
area within 125 miles of the processing facility. We have determined that the area would cover
several counties in 4 states as follows:

Oklahoma
Oklahoma City
Lincoln
Logan
Noble

Kay
Pawnee
Payne
Pottawatomie
Hughes
Okfuskee
Creek
Osage
Washington
Tulsa
Okmulgee
Mclntosh
Pittsburg
Muskogee
Wagoner
Rogers
Nowata
Craig
Mayes
Cherokee
Sequoyah
Latimer
Haskell
LeFlore
Adair
Delaware
Ottawa

Kansas
Cherokee
Labette
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Montgomery
Chautauqua
Cowley

Elk

Wilson
Neosho
Sumner
Crawford
Harper
Butler
Greenwood
Woodson
Allen
Bourbon

Missouri
Vernon
Barton
Jasper
Newton
McDonald

Arkansas
Benton
Carroll
Washington
Crawford
Sebastian
Franklin

| hope this helps. Let me know if you have any questions.

completing the permitting process.

Tom Blachly
Client Program Manager - Air Services

4608 S Garnett Rd, Ste 100
Tulsa, OK 74146

0) 918-610-3543 x2723 M) 918-691-9301
Add me to your contact list!
ENR Top 30 All-Environmental Firm

Thank you and looking forward to
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contain information that is privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, dissemination or use of this message or its contents by
persons other than the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
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From: Cindy Hailes <Cindy.Hailes@deq.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Tom Blachly <TBlachly@apexcos.com>

Cc: Bob Kennedy <bob.kennedy@millerenvtransfer.com>; Todd Ray (todd@millerenvtransfer.com)
<todd@millerenvtransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Response to Comments - Miller Environmental Transfer

|CAUTION

Hi Tom,

After review, | just had one deficiency that was not fulfilled by your response. OAC 252:515-
3-36(a)(9). Indicate the names of municipalities and/or counties included in the service area.

DEQ is not restricting the facility service area. The service area is required to be submitted,
by rule, in the application. Please describe the service area that is applicable to the facility.

If you want to submit a response now that fulfills OAC 252:515-3-36(a)(9) then I will
consider the Administrative Review complete, get that letter out to you and move to the
Technical Review of your application.

Thanks,

Cynthia K. Hailes, P.E.

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
Land Protection Division

Phone: (405) 702-5114

Fax: (405) 702-5101

Email: cindy.hailes@deq.ok.gov

From: Tom Blachly <TBlachly@apexcos.com>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Hillary Young <Hillary.Young@deq.ok.gov>; Cindy Hailes <Cindy.Hailes@deq.ok.gov>

Cc: Todd Ray <todd@millerenvtransfer.com>; Bob Kennedy <bob.kennedy@millerenvtransfer.com>
Subject: Response to Comments - Miller Environmental Transfer
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Ms Young/Ms Hailes: Please find attached a response to comments you provided earlier concerning
the application for a solid waste processing facility submitted by my client, Miller Environmental
Transfer. Please let us know if you need further or have any questions concerning our responses.
Thank you for your attention to this matter . . .. sincerely, Tom

Tom Blachly
Client Program Manager - Air Services

4608 S Garnett Rd, Ste 100
Tulsa, OK 74146

0) 918-610-3543 x2723 M) 918-691-9301
|:| Add me to your contact list!

| |
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